
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  091056 Sale Date - 6/24/2009

Could the existing structure drawings be made available online?

Question Submitted: 6/1/2009

ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/pub/Contracts/Attach/WAY-18241/

1Question Number:

The MOT quantities on Sheet 5 for 407 Tack Coat (110 GA), 442 Surface (40 CY), and 617 Aggregate (20 CY) were not carried 
to the General Summary.  Will these be paid as force account?

Question Submitted: 6/16/2009 2Question Number:

1)Per addendumm 3 the note regarding removing existing lane line thru taper area per note 10 on MT-95.40 on sheet 6/38 is 
removed, is the intent not to remove conflicting pavement markings for pier construction activities which will be long 

  term?2)Sheet 7A/38 MOT for sandblasting and painting reference SCD MT95-30 and MT-102.20 both which indicate that 
conflicting markings must be removed or covered what is the intent for these operations?  

Question Submitted: 6/17/2009

1)The removal of conflicting pavement markings is addressed in the notes to MT-95.40.  This SCD is listed on the 

        Title Page.2) There is no conflict of notes per the answer above.

3Question Number:

Will two ARRA signs be sufficient for this project?  Or will 4 ARRA Signs be required on this project (two on SR 301 and two on 
  IR 71)?  

Question Submitted: 6/5/2009

Two ARRA signs are sufficient.

4Question Number:

The note on sheet 5/38 regarding 622 portable concrete barrier indicated that only J-J hook barrier sections may be used on this 
project per the standard drawing. However, the standard drawing indicates that pin and loop connections are acceptable and are 
in fact the illustrated on standard drawing RM-4.2. Not all contractors own both styles of barrier. What is the intent of this note? 
Will pin and loop barrier be allowed.

Question Submitted: 6/9/2009 5Question Number:

How are the work zone edge line and work zone lane line solid on sheet 7A to be paid as the existing work zone edge line 
quantity is for sheet 6 and there is no item for work zone lane line solid?

Question Submitted: 6/9/2009 6Question Number:

Where are the pay items for the temporary pavement markings that are detailed and quantified on pages 6, 7 and 7a? The object 
  marker and barrier reflectors have bid items but not the pavement markings?Also, there is not a bid item for replacing the 642 

pavement markings on IR-71 after traffic is returned to normal?

Question Submitted: 6/9/2009 7Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


